



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dupont Yard, Inc.
Inspection Site: 4153 Bypass Road, Homerville, GA 31634

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: **Serious**

29 CFR 1910.265(c)(18)(i): Construction, operation, and maintenance of conveyors were not in accordance with American National Standard B20.1-1957, which is incorporated by reference as specified in Sec. 1910.6:

a) Planner Mill, on or about and at times prior to January 24, 2018, the out feed deck conveyor did not have an emergency stop switch, cable along the length of the conveyor, and/or disconnect switch, exposing employees to caught-in, crushing, and amputation hazards.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

Corrected During Inspection
\$9959.00



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dupont Yard, Inc.
Inspection Site: 4153 Bypass Road, Homerville, GA 31634

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 2 Item 1 a Type of Violation: **Willful**

29 CFR 1910.219(c)(2): All exposed parts of horizontal shafting seven (7) feet or less from floor or working platform, excepting runways used exclusively for oiling, or running adjustments, were not protected by a stationary casing enclosing shafting completely:

a) Planner Mill, on or about and at times prior to January 24, 2018, a rotating shaft on the out feed deck conveyor lacked guarding exposing employees to caught-in, crushing, and amputation hazards.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

Corrected During Inspection
\$99589.00



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dupont Yard, Inc.
Inspection Site: 4153 Bypass Road, Homerville, GA 31634

Citation 2 Item 1 b Type of Violation: **Willful**

29 CFR 1910.219(f)(3): Sprocket wheels and chains which were seven (7) feet or less above floors or platforms were not enclosed:

- a) Planner Mill, on or about and at times prior to January 24, 2018, the chains and sprocket wheels were not guarded, exposing employees to caught-in, crushing, and amputation hazards.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:

Corrected During Inspection

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Margo E. Westmoreland". The signature is written in a cursive style and is positioned above a horizontal line.

for Margo E. Westmoreland
Area Director

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
450 Mall Boulevard
Suite J
Savannah, GA 31406



INVOICE / DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Dupont Yard, Inc.
Inspection Site: 4153 Bypass Road, Homerville, GA 31634
Issuance Date: 07/06/2018

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number	1290582
Citation 1, Serious	\$9959.00
Citation 2, Willful	\$99589.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES	\$109548.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on **OSHA Penalty Payment Form**. The direct link is <https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?agencyFormId=53090334>. You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of \$25,000 or more require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed